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April 15,2005 

Blanca S. Bayo, Director h .  

Division of the Commission Clerk 4b \m*uo and Adrmntstrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Re: Windstream Utilities Company; Southwest Christian Church and Boyd Commercial Park Extension 
Our File No. 26067.01 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

Attached hereto is the original and 15 copies of the form Application for Extension of Water 
Service Territory filed on behalf of Windstream Utilities Company, to serve two small additional parcels 
with water service. 

We believe that this Extension Application qualifies for a “quick-take” amendment under the 
provisions of Section 25-30.036(2), F.A.C., as indicated by the fact that the territories proposed to be 
extended constitute less than 25 Equivalent Residential Connections at build out combined. 

In addition, as noted in the Affidavit from the President of the Utility included as part of Exhibit 
A l ,  this extension is necessary because water service is not otherwise available as needed in order to 
provide the necessary potable water and fire flow service that these two properties need. 

If you have any further questions in this regard or need any further information, please do not 
CMp hesitate to contact me. 
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cc: Shari Dlouhy, President 

Sincerely, 

ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP 

/- me- 
@ F. Marshall Deterding 

ForTheFirm 


